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G. Taylor Hobbs III, AIA                                      Chevon (File) Moore, AIA  Grimsley T. Hobbs Jr., AIA 
 

Date: September 16, 2021 
 
To: Mr. Daniel Edwards  

Capital Projects Manager 
Town of Apex  
Apex, NC 27502 

  
Re:   Town of Apex Mason Street Municipal Building – Bid Award Recommendation  
  
Dear Mr. Edwards,   
 
The purpose of this letter is to provide you with the Certified Bid Tabulation and our recommendations regarding the Town of 
Apex Mason Street Municipal Building Project.  Six (6) qualified contractors submitted bids for this project, and the low bidder is 
MLB Construction Services, LLC with a Base Bid of $6,459,600.00. 
 
In addition to the Base Bid for the project, bid alternates may be accepted.  Below is a listing of the recommended alternates: 
 
Base Bid:          $ 6,459,600.00 
 
Alternate # G-1:  Preferred Brand Alternate for Door Hardware    $                0.00  
  
Alternate # G-2:  Window Coverings       $      25,000.00 
 
Alternate # G-3: Detached Storage Building       $      61,000.00 
 
Alternate # G-4: Terrazzo Town Seal       $        7,600.00 
 
Alternate # P-1: Preferred Brand Alternates for Sink Faucets    $                0.00 
 
Alternate # M-2: Preferred Brand Alternate for Direct Digital Control (DDC) System for HVAC           $     100,000.00 
 
Alternate # E-1: Preferred Brand Alternate for Parking Lot Lighting           $         4,000.00  
Total Contract Amount with Alternates:      $ 6,657,200.00    
 
I have been in contact with MLB Construction Services, LLC, who indicated that there are no issues with the bid as submitted and 
the owner and designer references provided by the contractor provided positive feedback.  The bid submission included all the 
necessary documentation for bonding, MBE, and unit prices.  As a result, I recommend the award of the construction contract to 
MLB Construction Services, LLC.   
 
If you have any questions or need additional information, please contact me. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
 
Chevon (File) Moore, AIA 
Hobbs Architects, PA 
   
Enclosures:  
• MLB Construction  – Bid Proposal  
• Certified Bid Tab 

 

































 

CONTRACTOR License 
Number

Add. Rcv'd 
1-2-3-4 MBE Cert Bid Bond  BASE BID   Plumbing Sub-Contractor  Mechanical Sub-Contractor  Electrical Sub-Contractor 

Cooper Tacia 65299 1-4 X X  $               6,690,000.00 Flow - Rite Performance Integrity
Daniels & Daniels 23697 1-3 X X  $               6,920,000.00 Samjokar Performance All Phase
H.M. Kern 8542 1-4 x X  $               7,192,000.00 Hockaday JR Mechanical All Phase
MLB Construction 56418 1-4 X X  $               6,459,600.00 Samjokar Performance Integrity
Mohammad Construction 87476 1-4 X X  $               8,240,000.00 Hunts Arnold Service Integrity
Resolute 14397 1-4 X X  $               6,991,300.00 Earnhardt Sims RTP

 BID TABULATION - September 7, 2022
BID - Town of Apex Mason Street Municipal Building  

This is a true and accurate bid tab as
 received and tabulated.

_______________________________
Chevon M. Moore, AIA
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CONTRACTOR BID ALT 
#G-1

BID ALT
#G-2

BID ALT 
#G-3

BID ALT 
#G-4

BID ALT 
#P-1

BID ALT 
#M-1

BID ALT 
#M-2

BID ALT 
#E-1

Cooper Tacia $0.00 $18,956.00 $43,000.00 $7,110.00 $0.00 $0.00 $95,000.00 $3,700.00
Daniels & Daniels $13,758.00 $20,102.00 $71,411.00 $7,734.00 $0.00 $103,337.00 $0.00 $0.00
H.M. Kern $0.00 $21,000.00 $71,000.00 $8,000.00 $3,000.00 $28,000.00 $120,500.00 $0.00
MLB Construction $0.00 $25,000.00 $61,000.00 $7,600.00 $0.00 $35,000.00 $100,000.00 $4,000.00
Mohammad Construction $0.00 $33,000.00 $75,000.00 $15,000.00 $29,000.00 $30,000.00 $30,000.00 $72,000.00
Resolute $0.00 $29,000.00 $50,000.00 $7,500.00 $0.00 $68,000.00 $68,000.00 $0.00

 Town of Apex Mason Street Municipal Building  ALTERNATES 

ALTERNATES 

Alternate # G-1:  Preferred Brand Alternat for Door Hardware

Alternate # G-2:  Window Coverings

Alternate # G-3: Detached Storage Building 

Alternate # G-4: Terrazzo Town Seal

Alternate # P-1: Preferred Brand Alternates for Sink Faucets

Alternate # M-1: Direct Digital Control (DDC) System for HVAC 

Alternate # M-2: Preferred Brand Alternate for Direct Digital Control (DDC) System for HVAC 

Alternate # E-1: Preferred Brand Alternate for Parking Lot Lighting 
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CONTRACTOR  Unit Price #1  Unit Price
 #2  

 Unit Price 
#3  

 Unit Price 
#4  

 Unit Price 
#5  

 Unit Price 
#6  

 Unit Price 
#7 

 Unit Price 
#8 

 Unit Price 
#9 

 Unit Price 
#10 

 Unit Price 
#11 

 Unit Price 
#12 

 Unit Price 
#13 

Cooper Tacia  $  105.00  $   115.00  $     10.00  $     33.58  $     18.00  $     54.00  $     72.14  $     78.34  $    160.00  $     60.00  $       4.00  $       5.00  $     32.00 
Daniels & Daniels  $  175.00  $   200.00  $     13.00  $     20.00  $     33.00  $     33.00  $     36.00  $     38.00  $      38.00  $     40.00  $       2.00  $       4.00  $   130.00 
H.M. Kern  $  175.00  $   200.00  $     13.00  $     20.00  $     25.00  $     35.00  $     54.00  $     55.00  $      55.00  $     40.00  $       2.00  $       4.00  $   226.00 
MLB Construction  $  183.00  $   210.00  $     13.50  $     21.00  $     34.50  $     34.50  $     37.50  $     39.50  $      39.50  $     42.00  $       2.00  $       4.00  $   134.00 
Mohammad Construction  $    38.00  $     38.00  $     35.00  $     27.00  $     35.00  $     40.00  $   100.00  $   227.00  $      52.00  $     71.00  $       8.00  $       7.00  $     74.00 
Resolute  $  185.00  $   210.00  $     15.00  $     22.00  $     27.00  $     35.00  $     75.00  $     80.00  $    110.00  $     45.00  $       3.00  $       5.00  $   110.00 

UNIT PRICES
UNIT PRICE #1:  Mass rock removal and disposal off-site.
UNIT PRICE #2:  Trench rock removal and disposal off-site. 
UNIT PRICE #3:  Unsuitable soils removal and disposal on-site
UNIT PRICE #4:  Unsuitable soils removal and disposal off-site
UNIT PRICE #5:  Replacement of unsuitable soils with on-site satisfactory soil
UNIT PRICE #6:  Replacement of unsuitable soils with off-site satisfactory soil
UNIT PRICE #7:  Replacement of unsuitable soils with compacted ABC
UNIT PRICE #8:  Replacement of unsuitable soils with #57 washed stone
UNIT PRICE #9:  Replacement of unsuitable soils with flowable fill 
UNIT PRICE #10:  Wetland impervious clay liner
UNIT PRICE #11:  Separation/Stabilization geotextile fabric
UNIT PRICE #12: Biaxial geogrid
UNIT PRICE #13:  Full-depth asphalt pavement repair 

Town of Apex Mason Street Municipal Building  UNIT PRICES
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